GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: August 11, 2021

SUBJECT: STORM DAMAGE

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting.

REMINDER

*Due to storm related conditions, please be advised the Grand Traverse County Road Commission will only
remove debris on the roadway that has fallen naturally. Unlike City or Villages, GTCRC does NOT remove items
such as limbs and leaves from the ROW unless they are creating a traffic or safety obstruction. It is illegal to
place debris (limbs, leaves, etc.) onto the roadway. We will not be removing limbs or brush that are placed with
in the right of way. Thank you for your cooperation.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!

(231) 922-4848 ph - (231) 929-1836 fx - www.gtcrc.org
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